AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

11:00 AM Wednesday, July 17, 2019
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
100 SAN LUIS STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 11:00 A.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristin Berry, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. Minutes of June 12, 2019, Board Meeting
B Monthly Financial Review for June
C. General Manager and District Engineer Report



D. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Reports for June

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7 BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Public Hearing Relating to Solid Waste Franchise Rate Increase (Actions Required: Open
Public Hearing: Receive Comments and /or Protests; Close Public Hearing; Board Consideration
of Resolution 2019-07 Adopting Solid Waste Rates for Avila Beach CSD)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements,
or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on August, 14th, 2019.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the
Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is
distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis
Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California
Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the
above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
Wednesday, June 12th, 2019
11:00 A.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Pete Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, to order at 11:00 AM on the above date, in the Avila Beach
Community Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry

Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Krista Young, Operations FRM
Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff: Commander Justin Nelson reported there were 111 calls for service during the month of
May in Avila which resulted in 6 reports. These reports included an assault and battery, and a
disturbance at Pirates Cove that resulted in a victim being stabbed. Items were stolen from an
unlocked car in the Avila Village parking lot, another vehicle’s contents were stolen via a
smashed window. Homelessness is a problem on the rise throughout the state. Commander
Nelson encouraged residents to call if they were concerned about any particular encampments.

Cal Fire: Battalion Chiefl Paul Lee reported 43 calls for service, 23 were medical related. Lee
commented that fire season has begun and Cal Fire has added three engines and over 50
firefighters to the County resources. Also, new air support planes will be brought in to replace
aging equipment.  Chief Lee also reminded us that there should be no mowing after 10:00 am
and now is the time to get that brush cleared — at least 100 feet from buildings. In preparation for
any emergency, people should check their “go-bags™ to make sure they are up to date and
adequate.  Information on any fire related event can be found on their Twitter feed
@CalfireSLO, also on “Paul’s Points™ on the Cal Fire’s website. Also, if you have not already



done so, you should sign up for reverse 911 on your cell phone. (Land lines are automatically
reverse 911).

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

Legal Counsel Seitz informed the Board that due to only three Board Members present each vote
needs to be unanimous for the item to pass,. Vice President Helenius ag)ologized to the Board
regarding the fact that she will not be available to make the at the July 17" “Special ” meeting.

3. CONSENT ITEMS
A motion was made by Vice President Helenius to accept the Consent Items. Director Berry

seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.
None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Annual Weed Abatement Program
GM Hagemann announced that adopting Resolution No. 2019-04 Ordering Abatement is the 2 step

in our annual weed abatement process. On May 19" Cal Fire conducted inspections and posted
properties that required abatement. This hearing is an opportunity for any property owners to
protest or comment on the posting of their property. In the past all property owners have cleared
weeds after posting. Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 2019-04.

President Kelley opened floor for the PUBLIC HEARING.
There was no public comment.
President Kelley closed the PUBLIC HEARING.

The motion was made by Vice President Helenius made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2019-
04; the motion was seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley



NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian

B. Special District Risk Management Authority Board of Directors Election

GM Hagemann noted that five candidates have applied for three vacant spots on the SDRMA
Board of Directors. Candidate statements are included in agenda packet. Staff commented Bob
Swan is well qualified and an incumbent; Jesse Claypool represents small to mid-size Districts;
Patrick O’Rourke, very motivated and experienced on boards and non-profits; Sandy Seifert, an
Incumbent, is experienced with small Districts; and Jim Hamlin is less experienced and his
application is very brief. President Kelley made a motion to cast district votes for candidates
Bob Swan, Patrick O’Rourke and Sandy Seifert to SDRMA Board of Directors, the motion was
seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian

C. PUBLIC HEARING: Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget

GM Hagemann covered power point slides regarding the Draft Budget. Legal Counsel Seitz
explained that appropriation limitation is part of our budgetary process and the District is
required to provide this information to the State of California.

President Kelley opened the PUBLIC HEARING.
There was NO PUBLIC COMMENT.
President Kelley closed the PUBLIC HEARING.

President Kelley made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2019-05; the motion was seconded by
Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian



President Kelley made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2019-06, the motion was
seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian

D. Fats, Oil and Grease Program Services Contract

Staff commented that the Wallace Group has been doing a good job with implementing the
District’s FOG program. They have provided consistent inspections; good compliance; and no
Sanitary Sewer Overflows due to fats oils or grease in the collection system. The program is
required as part of District’s SS Management Plan. Staff recommends the District Award the FY
2019/20 FOG Contract to Wallace Group for an amount not to exceed $5,300.

Vice President Helenius made a motion to award the contract to Wallace Group; the motion was
seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian

E. Contract for Engineering Support for the San Miguel Street Sewer Replacement
Project.

The District retained Garing Taylor and Associates (GTA) to perform an initial evaluation of the

San Miguel St sewer line condition, flow rates, etc. Phase II of the evaluation is to provide

design options and associated cost estimates. GTA provided a proposal to complete Phase II.

Staff recommended retaining GTA to do the Phase II work at a cost not to exceed $9,000.

President Kelley made a motion to retain GTA; the motion was seconded by Director Berry and
passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian



F. Request for Preliminary Will Serve (PWS): 379 Second St. and 196 San Miguel
Street (APN 076-217-026).

GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report and stated Mr. Sullivan submitted an application for a
PWS for a Planned Unit Development on the subject property at 379 Second Street & 196 San
Miguel Street, Avila Beach (former McClaren Property). The applicants are proposing to split
the existing lot in to four separate lots. The existing lot currently has a 2 bedroom unit on San
Miguel Street and a 5 bedroom tri-plex unit on 2" Street (total of 7 bedrooms). The proposed
completed project will include a 3-bedroom SFR and a new 2 bedroom off Second Street; and a
new 1 bedroom and new 2 bedroom SFR off San Miguel St. for a total of 8 bedrooms.

Staff recommends approval of the PWS application. Vice President Helenius made a motion to
grant a Preliminary Will Serve for the proposed project. Director Berry seconded the motion it
passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian

G. Appointment of Director to fill vacancy on the District Board of Directors

As noted in the June 3, 2019 letter from Tommy Gong, no candidates filed a candidacy letter for
the vacant Board of Directory position. The Board of Supervisors requested the District to
provide any recommendations for the position by July 31, 2019. On June 10, 2019, staff
received an application from Mr. Howie Kennett to fill the position. The Board decided to take
action at this meeting to recommend the Board of Supervisors to appoint Mr. Kennett to the
Avila CSD Board of Directors. Vice President Helenius made a motion to recommend the
County Board of Supervisors appoint Mr. Kennett to the District Board of Directors; the motion
was seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian

8. Public Comment on Closed Session.
NO COMMENT.



9. The Board convened to closed session to discuss the following items:
A. General Manager/District Engineer Contract Review
B. Legal Counsel Contract Review

10.  Report on Closed Session/Announcement of Action.
The Board directed legal counsel to amend/update the contracts for the General
Manager/District Engineer and Legal Counsel and submit to the Board President for

signature.

11.  Communications/Correspondence.
None.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 12:30 p.m.

The next meeting will be a SPECIAL meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services
District. It is scheduled for Wednesday, July 17", 2019 at 11:00 a.m. at 100 San Luis Street,
Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager

DATE: July 17th, 2019

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for June 2019

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of June, the District deposited $119,757.48 and incurred $78,426.14 in expenses
(cash basis). Income in included $7,454.81 in County tax income, $92,792.92 in monthly water and
sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as well as, a
Profit and Loss Sheets for June are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $91,933.17 in water and sewer service charges in June. Customer
Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $802.75. The Invoice Cloud
online payment system is working smoothly. Customers are quick to use the autopay system which
ensures their payments are timely.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for June 2019 is attached.



12:08 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/11/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary

4010 - Operating Revenue

4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance

4030 - County Taxes

4050 - Harbor Charges
4052 - Front Street Lighting
4053 - WWTP O&M

Total 4050 - Harbor Charges
Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6130 - LAFCo Fees
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping
6143 - Supplies, Office

Jun 19

892,792.92
1,034.75
7,454.81

249.00

18,226.00

~ 18,475.00
119,757.48
119,757.48

119,757.48

515.93

2,387.04
80.37
0.00
400.12

2,867.53
50.27

600.00

600.00

210.68

210.68
117.12
3,845.60

742.50
7,037.18
2,099.00

12.50
519.06

Page 1



12:08 PM

07/11/19
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
June 2019

6140 - Office Supplies & Postage - Other
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6145
6150
6165
6170

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

- Public Notices

- Rate Assistance
- Travel

- Website

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503
6505
6506

6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer

6520

6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 -
6530 -
6535 -
6540 -
6542 -
6550 -
6555 -
6580 -
6585 -
6590 -
6500 -

- Chemicals
- Contract Labor O & M
- Contract Labor GM

- Equipment Repair & Maint.

Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
Generator Maintenance
Insurance P/L

Lab Tests

Maintenance

Operating Supplies
Permits & Fees

Solids Handling
Telephone / Internet
Utilities

Operating Expenses - Other

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Connection Fees

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses

8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani

- Jun 19
196.38

727.94

104.06
802.75

0.00
200.00

11,713.43

6,315.52
19,021.24
2,170.00
2,430.00

16,213.97
1,733.69

17,947.66

325.71
165.00
1,323.04
3,146.50
165.00
385.00
107.40
3,835.00
508.36
3,605.75
900.00

62,351.18
78,426.14
41,331.34

33,554.00
33,554.00
33,554.00

Page 2



12:08 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/11/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2019
Junig
8244 - Secondary Sed 17,515.13
8246 - WW Sewer Line Rpimt San Miguel 1,217.50
8248 - WW-11 Primry Clarifier & Valves 35,991.17
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani - 54,723.80
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses 54,723.80
Total Other Expense 54,723.80
Net Other Income -21,169.80

Net Income 20,161.54

Page 3



12:10 PM

07/11/19
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment

Jun 30, 19

521.95
86.28
861,670.88
3,030,370.43

3,892,649.54

3,892,649.54

48,186.61
48,186.61

5,144.80
7,820.07
136,844.54

149,809.41

0.09

0.09

149,809.50

4,090,645.65

8,233.58
-8,233.59

-0.01

9,973.79
-9,973.79

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-399,237.22

919,638.04

Page 1



12:10 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/11/19 Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2019

Accrual Basis

1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost

1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Jun 30, 19

523,122.64

 -264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,043,684.59

1,110,413.71

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,030,687.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,140,860.50
-590,709.56

550,150.94

550,150.94

29,810.00
-29,810.00

0.00
123,333.82

3,704,172.15

3,704,172.15

31,212.00

31,212.00

7,826,029.80

Page 2



12:10 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

07/11/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2019

2100 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable
2250 - PERS Liability

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held
2305 - Connection Fees Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 19

54,714.97

54,714.97

557.75
132.62

690.37

5,780.00
0.01

5,780.01

6,470.38

61,185.35

136,401.00
3,598.00

139,999.00
201,184.35

7,188,677.85
436,167.60

7,624,845.45

7,826,029.80

Page 3



| abed

v2'69.'2- 000 0 d8lueid dijioed - 01O} gJeulo g/t 6102/90/90 usodeq
¥.°69.°2- 000 0 8lwald Jioed - 01O} L Jayi10 2/t 6102/90/90 usode(
¥2'G9.L'2- 187} "0 Jelweld oUded - QLO} S0UEBlsISsY aley 6102/90/90 usodeQ
19°L2L°2- 0S€cl- 0 Jsiwsld Jioed - QL0 J8Yy lueg 6102/90/90  ¥sodaQg
LL'¥S9'e- 000 D Jelwsld JIoed - 01O} g 4ayio g/t 6102/S50/90  Wsodag
LL'vS9°e- 000 "0 Jelweld oyloed - QLO} 48Ul 2/1 6102/S0/90 usodeq
LL¥G9'e- 000 "0 dslwaid duided - 010} 20uElsissy aley 6102/50/90  wsodeQ
FL'¥59'e- LL v6e- "0 dsiwald diided - 010} d8Yy lueg 6102/50/90  usodeQ
0t'6SE'e- 000 0 dslwald JIdEd - 01O} ¢ 48ul0 2/} 6102/#0/90 wsodeq
0¥'65€'2- 000 0 J8lweld Ooed - QL0 F48ul0 e/} 6102/v0/90  wsodeq
0¥'65€'2- 000 "0 d8lwald ollded - OLO} BJUE]SISSY 8ley 6102/¥0/90  wsodaQ
0F'65€'e- GL'19- 0 delwald dided - 010} J8Y lueg 6102/¥0/90  wsodeq
G9'.62'e- 000 0 delwald dijided - 010} cayo e/t 6102/€0/90 usodeQ
§9'.62'¢c- 000 D dslwald duloed - 010} L Jau0 g/t 6102/€0/90 usodeq
S9°.62'C- S.'ge O delwald dijided - 010} BJUE]SISSY 8leY 6102/€0/90  usods(
or'Lee'e- G¢'886- 0 Jelweld ouyioed - 0101 o9y IUeg 6102/€0/90  usodsQ
SLEEE |- S.'8¥- "0 Jelweld Jlioed - QL0 g eyio g/t 6102/20/90 usodeQ
v 82" |- 000 D dslwiald duioed - QL0 L4840 2/} 6102/20/90 usodeQ
0¥ #82° |- 000 0 I8lweid dided - 01O} 8duelsissy ajey 6102/20/90 usoda(
ot ¥82' |- GL'660°L- 0 Jslwsld oyoed - QLOL J8Yy luUeg 6102/20/90 usods(
G2'G8I- 000 "0 Jslwsid JljIoed - QLOI 2 dsylo ¢/1 6102/10/90  usodag
S¢'68l- 000 "0 d8lweld duyioed - 01O} L 1eyi0 2/} 6102/10/90 usodeq
Ge'Ge8l- 000 0 dslwaid d4idEd - 01O} 8ouelsIssy aley 6102/10/90  usodeq
Sg'S8}- Gg'G8|- "0 Jslwsid Juided - 0101 Jdsy IUES 6102/10/90  usodeq

Aieyues

¢c'98}- ¢c' 981- swb17 1elo
cc'981- c00}- "0 d8lwsid oioed - 0L0L  SO° SO ‘SE JereM ‘0L T UBD - | # dNI HOV3E YIAY - 0920V S680: 6102/¥2/90 usode(
02941~ S8't.- "D Jelwald OIoed - 0L0L GO SWBIM ‘Sz JereM ‘0L T usD - | # dNI HOVYIE VIAY - 0920V S680:4 6102/€1/90  wsodeQ
SE LOL- Se' 10k~ 0 elwsld diided - 010} GO" syBIT 'Gg 481 ‘0L T USD - | # HAINI - TN AV 61 A4 4D1 6102/0+/90 H_mMamD

sybn

9/’ /¥9'E- 9.L'.¥9°¢e- UlpY / [eisusy [e10 ]
9L .v9'e- 234 % "0 delweld oyloed - 0L0L  GO° SIYBIT ‘G2 481 ‘0L T UBD) - | # JINI HOV3E V1IAY - 0920:V S680: 6102/¥2/90  usodeq
gy L0GE- SL 0L 0 Jelweld alioed - 00| S8VIABG JOBJUOD duenquy 7 S 6102/81/90 usodaQg
19'2Lv'e- 61'G- "0 d8lwsid oioed - 0 L0 PJ02 18]qEl punial Lew e 6102/L1/90  usodsQ
88°99v'¢- L6L¥0°L- "0 Jelwsld oded - 0L0L GO SIUBIT ‘G2 JsleM ‘0L T uBD - | # JINI HOVIE YTIAY - 0920'Y S680: 6102/€1/90 WsodeqQ
LB 8LY |- L8P L- "0 Jslwelid Juloed - 0LOL SO SWbIT ‘Gg  JereM ‘0L " U8 - | # HAINI - TN AVIN 61 Ad 401 6102/0L/90  usodeQ

ulwpy / [eJa3uan

aouejeg Junownyy Hids ajeq adAL

610¢ sunp

pun4 Aq susodaqg 61/L1/20

10111S1Q S9921AI3S ANunwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abeg

05°02.'61- 000 "0 Jelwald JIWoed - 0LOL aouelsIssy aley 6102/91/90 usodaQ
05 02.'6}- G.'19- 0 Jaiweld ouioed - 0101 o8y lueg 61L02/91/90 1usodag
G/859'61- 000 0 Jsiwald ouioed - 0101 2 48yio 2/t 6102/t /90 usodaq
G/'859'6}- 000 D Jslwsld oiioed - 0101 L 18YI0 2/} 6102/71/90 usodaqg
G/859'6}- 000 0 Jalweld aiioed - 010} 90UE]SISSY aley 6L02/71/90 usodaQg
G/°'899'61- 02 0e¢- "0 J8lwald oIded - 0101 o8y Iueg 61L02/71/90 usodaQ
G5'82E'61- 000 0 Jalwsld oIoed - 010 g2 Jaylo g/t 61L02/€1/90 usodaQg
G5'82E'61- 000 D J8lwald oIioed - 0101 8w g/ 61L02/€1/90 usodaQg
G5'82E'61- 000 0 JBiwald ouioed - 010 80UB)SISSY SleY 6L02/€1/90 usodeQ
G5'82E'61- Gz 9le- 0 Jslwsld oyioed - 010 o8y lueg 61L02/€1/90 usodaQ
0£Z10'6}- 00°9tt- "D Jelweld oloed - 010} 61/62/S - L2/v swoossay Yied Ayunwwon 6L02/€1/90 usodeQ
0£°965'8}- 60667 |- "0 J8lweld ouloed - 0101 XVY1 A3"NO3S HHND - 0920:V S680:4 6L02/€1/90 usodeQ
127260 LL- 000 "D JslwBld ooed - 0101 2 18yio g/t 6L02/2+/90 usodeg
L2°260°LL- 000 "D Jelwald ouyioed - 0101 L 18yl0 g/t 6102/21/90 usodaQ
12726021~ 000 "0 J8lwslid ouioed - 0101 90UE)SISSY 8leY 6L02/21/90 usodeQ
12°260'L)- 0L 8vP- "D Islwsld oyoed - 0101 o8y lueg 61L02/21/90 usodeq
LL'6¥9'9L- 05z D J8lwsld duoed - 0101 218Ul g/t 6L02/L1/90 usodaQg
191599}~ 000 "D Islwald doed - 0101 I daylo g/t 6102/ +/90 usodaq
19°169'9}- 1811 "0 J8lweld oyoed - 0101 aouB}sISsy aley 6102/L1/90 usodaq
8¥°€99'91- 01'00%- "0 J8lwsld oyoed - 0101 o8y lueg 6102/L+/90 usodaq
8€°€92°'91- 8€'0€0'2- "D Jelwsld oyioed - 0101 JLSYM - JIN AVIN 61 Ad 401 6102/0+/90  usodeQ
00°€E2 ¥ 1- JAN I "D J8lweld oioed - 010} g2 J8ul0 g/t 6102/0+/90 usodag
LLY9E P L- 000 "D J8lweld oyIoed - 0101 L layo g/t 6102/0+/90  usodag
LEY9E P - L£'65 "0 Jajwisid ouioed - 010} B0UE]SISSY aley 6102/01/90 usodaq
¥SECh v I- 081 2- 0 lalwald aiioed - 010+ o8y Iueg 6102/0+/90 usodsq
ELEVE L- 000 0 Jajweld oiioed - 010} Z1Byio g/t 6102/60/90 usodeQ
ELeve .- 000 D) J8lweld 2yioed - 0101 L 48yl0 2/t 6102/60/90 usodaq
EL'Eve'L- 000 D dslwald ouded - 01O} 80UB]SISSY aley 6102/60/90 usodag
eLeves- GL'SEh- ' J8lweld oyIoed - 0101 o8y lueg 61L02/60/90 usodaQ
8€°/08'9- 000 0 Jajweld auloed - 010} g 48yi0 2/t 6102/80/90 usodaQ
8€°208'9- 000 D J8lweld oyioed - 0101 L Jayl0 g/t 6102/80/90  usodaQ
8€°208°9- 000 ' J8lweld oyIoed - 0101 aouelsIssy aley 6102/80/90 usodaQ
8€°208'9- G/'19- D Jalweld oiioed - 010} o8y lueg 6102/80/90 usodaQ
£9°G¥.‘9- 000 "D J8lwald 2yIoed - 0101 g Jaul0 g/t 6102/20/90 wsodeg
£9°G¥.'9- 000 "0 J8lwelid oyoed - 0101 Ldaylo g/t 6102/.0/90 usodag
€9°6¥2'9- 000 "0 Jalwald oyioed - 010} 80uels|ssy aley 6102/20/90 usodaq
£9°5¥.°9- Sg'eve- 0D Jelwsld oyioed - 0101 o9y lueg 6102/20/90 usodaq
8€°60S'9- G1'2¢ "D Jelweld ooed - 010}k g i8yio g/t 6102/90/90 usodag
£5°66G°9- 000 "0 Ialwald auloed - 01O I 18uyl0 /1 6102/90/90 usodag
£5°GE5'0- ST 0 J8lweld oyioed - 0101 8ouelsissy ajey 6102/90/90 usodaQ
82°909'9- v0' 1v8'E- 0 Jalwelid oyoed - 0101 o8y Iueg 6102/90/90  wsodeQ
aosuejeg junowy yids owapy a1eq adA)
pun4 Aq susodaqg 61/LL/L0

191181 S99IAI9S AUNWWo) Yyoeag ejay



¢ abed

GE' 128 L- 00" 19€- 0 dsiweld diioed - OLO} J8Y Iues 6102/82/90 usodeQ
GEOLS LY- 000 D J8lweld ouoed - QL0 ¢yl e/t 6102/L2/90 usodeQ
GEOLG - 000 D Jslwsld dyioed - 01O} L 1aylo 2/t 6102/22/90  wsodeq
GE0LS LY 000 0 lelwald diided - 010} 8JUelsISSY aley 6102/42/90 usodeQ
GE0LS 1P LS Hie- 0 lelwsld oiioed - 010} 29y IUES 6102/42/90 usodeq
¥8'862' L 000 0 delwiald olioed - 0LOL gisuylo e/t 6102/22/90 wsodeg
¥8'862' L - 000 D J8lwald dulded - 01O} L 18ylo 2/t 6102/22/90 usodag
¥8'862" L 000 D J8lwiald dulded - 010} 80Ue]SISSY 8ley 6102/22/90 wsodag
v8'862' L~ GL'S6}- D delwald dyioed - 0L0} 89y IUeS 6102/22/90 wsodeq
60° €O} Lp- LE'6S- "D Jelwald ouoed - QL0 cieun e/t 61L02/72/90 usodeQ
2L eV Ly 000 0 Jelweld dilded - 0101 L 48Ul0 2/t 6102/¥2/90 usodeQ
CLEVO' Lt L8'6¥F D J8lwald duided - 010} 9JUE]SISSY 8ley 6102/¥2/90 usodeQ
65°€60' - 08'¢6S- D lelweld oiioed - 010} 29y lueg 6102/¥2/90  wsodaQ
64°00S'0v- #2002~ D d8lweld ouoed - 01O} XVL1 d3dnNd3s "HNO - 0940V S680:4 6102/¥2/90  usodeQ
S0'00€'0F- 28'¥80° |- 0 d8lwald diided - 010} gisuln e/t 6102/v2/90  usodsq
8L 'Glg'6e- 000 D Jelwald ouloed - QL0 } d8ul0 /1 6102/v2/90  wsodeq
gL'Glz'6e- 000 D dslwisld diloed - QL0 20UeB]SISSY aiey 61L02/¥2/90  usodaQ
8L'Sle'6e- 15'/82'¢- D dslwald duided - 010} J8Y lueg 6102/v2/90  usodaQ
19°/26'GE- 000 O J8lwald oioed - QL0 g1y e/t 6102/€2/90 usodeQ
19'226°Ge- 000 0 dslweld oyioed - 01O L 484l0 2/t 6102/€2/90 usodeQ
19°,26'GE- 000 0 d8lweid dlided - QL0 80uEelsISsY aley 6102/€2/90  usodaQ
19°226'GE- G/'80%- 0 d8lweid d1ioed - 010} J8Y Iueg 6102/€2/90  usodsQ
98'815'Ge- 000 "0 d8lweid aioed - 0LO} g2 i8ulQ e/l 6102/02/90 usodeqQ
98'815'GE- 000 "0 Jelweid ayoed - 0LOL L 18Ui0 2/} 6102/02/90 usodsQg
98'81G'GE- 187} 0 Jslweid oioed - 0LOL aduelsissy ajey 6102/02/90  usodsQ
€.0e5'se- S8 vEY- 0 Jslweld auyloed - 0LOL o8y lueg 6102/02/90 usodaQ
88'G60'Se- 000 "0 dslweid dlioed - 0L0} g 8ulo ¢/1L 6102/61/90 usoda(
88'G60'GE- 000 "0 Jslweld oy1ded - QL0 L 1oyi0 2/1 6102/61/90 usods(
88'G60'GE- 187} 0 Jslweid Jyloed - QLOL aduelsissy ajey 6102/61/90 usodaQg
G 20l se- ¥ ¥#09- "0 Islweld Jloed - 01Ot 08Y lueg 6102/61/90 usodeQ
LE€0G PE- 009}¥ "0 Islweid alioed - 010} 61/62/S - L2/v swoonsay yied Ayunwwo) 61/€1/9 payoog 6102/81/90 usode(
LE'616'1E- 62 v61- "0 Jslweid dUlded - 0LOL ZJeaylo ¢/} 6102/81/90 usode(
c0'GeL've- 000 0 Ielweld auyded - QL0 L8yl g/L 6102/81/90 usode(
20'SeL've- 000 "0 dslweid aoed - L0} S80UelSISSY aley 6102/8L/90 usods(
20'seL've- LEBLE L |- "0 Jslwisid Juylded - QLOL J8y lueg 6102/81/90 usodag
L. S0v'Ee- 0g'8Yy "0 slwaid alioed - 0L0I 248yl e/t 6102/21/90  usodaQ
LO'vSY'Ee- 000 "0 slwaid dlioed - 0LOI L1syi0 g/t 6102/L1/90  usodeq
LO'¥SY'Ee- 0S¥ "0 l8lwaid olided - 0LOL aduelsissy aley 6102/21/90 usodaQ
LG’ L0S'ee- L0 18L'€E- "0 Jslwsid auyloed - QL0 J8Y Iueg 6102/LL/90 usodeQg
05'02.'61- 000 "0 Jelwald dlloed - QLOI g8yl e/t 6102/9L/90 usodsQg
05'02.'61- 000 "0 d8lwald duided - 0LOL L48Yi0 2/t 6102/91/90 wsodeqQ
aouejeq unowy nds aleq adA)
pun4 Aq sysodaqg 6L/L1/20

1911S1Q S991A18S Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejiny



7 abed

A WAV & G2 L. 0 delweid Jlioed - 010} 2duelsIssy ajey 6102/90/90  usoda(
€882t cs 18y’ L- "0 delwsid allloed - 0 L0} 08y I81eAA 6102/90/90  usods(
G8'908'2- 000 "0 J8lweid aoed - 0LOL g21un e/t 6102/90/90  usodag
G8'908°2- 000 "0 Jslweld oloed - 0LOL F48ylO e/t 6102/90/90 usoda(
G8'908'¢- 881 "0 d8lwsid aijided - 0 L0} 20UE]sISsY aley 6102/90/90  usode(
£.°818°2- 00'06¢- 0 Islweld oiioed - 0101 09y I9le M\ 6102/90/90 usodeQ
£4°8ev'e- 000 D d8lwald duioed - 01O} gi8ul0 ¢/t 6102/S0/90  usodeQ
£.'8ev'e- 000 D d8lweld dlioed - 0LOL F18Ul0 2/t 6102/50/90 usoda(
€4'8ev'e- 000 "0 18lweld alioed - 010} 8duelsissy aley 6102/50/90  usods(
€L'8ev'e- 89'¢cle- 0 Jslweld dljioed - 0L0L o8y I8l 6102/50/90 usodeqQ
G09St 'e- 000 "0 d8lwsid aiided - 0 L0} cBuln g/t 6102/¥0/90 usodag
G095} 2- 000 "0 Jelweld ooed - 0LOL L 18410 2/} 6102/¥0/90  usodaQ
G09St e- 000 "0 d8lweid aljioed - 0LOL 90UE]sISSY aley 6102/¥0/90  usodeQ
G096 e- G¢'9G- 0 d8lweid dided - L0} 03Y 181e M\ 6102/¥0/90  usodaQ
08'660'2- 000 0 Jslwsid ooed - 0LOL ¢ 18yl g/ 6102/€0/90 usodaQg
08°'660°2- 000 "0 J8lweld doed - 0LOL L18uyl0 2/1 6102/€0/90 usode(
08°660°2- SL°E€C "0 d8lweid Jiioed - 0LO} 20UE]sISsY aley 6102/€0/90  usoda(
GGeele- 0c'688- "0 Jslweld auded - 01Ot 08Y J91e M\ 6102/€0/90 usods(
GEVES |- S.8%- 0 Jslwsid dl1oed - QLOL g Byo e/t 6102/20/90  usodeQ
09'G81L°I- 000 0 I8lWeld dlloed - 0LOL 48410 2/t 6102/20/90 usoda(
09'G8L L- 000 "0 Jslwelid Juyoed - 0LOL SOUE]SISSY aley 6102/20/90  usoda(
09'G8L°}- 09 %L0'L- 0 dslweid aioed - L0} 08Y 181\ 6102/20/90 usoda(
00" LL}- 000 "0 Jslwald Julded - 01O ¢48ylo ¢/t 6102/10/90  usodeQ
00 }LL- 000 "0 lelwsid alidoed - L0} L 184yl g/} 6102/10/90  usodeQ
00 LLL- 000 "0 lslwsld alidoed - L0} 80ue]sIssy aley 6102/10/90 usode(
00 kLY~ 00 LLL- 0 Jslweld olloed - QLOI 08y J8le 6102/10/90  usoda(

FEILCTTY

81 'vE6Ch- 8L'vE6'CH- Ateyues [ejo
81'vE6eY- 000 "0 Islwald JUded - QL0 ¢4Byo e/t 6102/0€/90  usodaQg
8l 've6eh- 000 "0 delweid auioed - L0} L4Byi0 g/t 6102/0£/90 usoda(
81 ¥E6'Eh- 000 "0 J8lwiaid Jlded - QLOL 8duelsissy aley 6102/08/90 usodeQ
8L veE6eh- SG091- "0 Islwald 1ok - 0L0L J8Yy IUES 6102/0e/90  usodag
€9°€LL'eY- 000 0 Jelwsid ouded - QLOL Z2dsyio e/L 6102/62/90 usodeg
€9'€LL'Ey- 000 "0 Jslweid dyloed - QLO} L8O e/t 6102/62/90 usodeQg
£9'cLL el 187 0 Jslweld JUlded - QLOL 80uejsissy aley 6102/62/90 usodsQg
0S'G8.'2Y- SEvI6- "0 Jelweld auyoed - L0} J9Yy lueg 6102/62/90 usodag
GE LB It- 000 "0 Jslwsid olloed - QLO} gdeylo g/1L 6102/82/90  wsodaQ
GE LL8 Y- 000 "0 Jslwiaid JUloed - QL0 L1By0 g/t 6102/82/90 usode(
GE LB Y- 000 "0 Jelulald olyloed - QLOL 8duelsissy aiey 6102/82/90 usode(

aouejeg unowy uds owsap ajeq adA

6102 aunp

pun4 Aq susodaqg 6L/L1/20

10M1S1Q S99IAI9S Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejiIny



g abey

L1 125'S)- 000 0 Jelwald ooed - 0101 souelsissy aled  6102/91/90  usodaQ
L1'125'S)- 00°2G- "0 Jelwald oyded - 010 o8y JeleM 6102/91/90  usodaq
LLY9¥'SL- 000 "0 Jelwald oyoed - 010} ZPuoz/l  6L0g/H/90  usodag
LL'¥9¥'S)- 000 "0 Jelwald oIded - 010} LW 2/l 610g/71/90  usodsq
LL'b9Y'GI- 000 0 Jslwald ouoed - 010} BouBlISISSY 81BH  6102/¥1/90  Wsods(q
LLY9¥'SL- SL'E0b- "0 Islwald oIoed - 0101 o8y J8lBM  6102/71/90  usode(
2" 090'S1- 000 "0 Jelwald ouded - 0101 Zyoe/l  6L02/€1/90  usodaq
Z¥'090'G - 000 "0 Jelwsld OJoRd - 010} L1eui0 2/l 610g/€1/90  usodaQ
2¥'090'G - 000 "0 Jelwsld oyord - 010} souelsissy eled  6102/€1/90  usodeq
2’ 090'G - G225 |- "0 Jelwald ooed - 010} o8y J8lBM  6102/E1/90  usodeQ
L1'806'V |- 09°'260°2- "0 Jslwald ooed - 00} 61/62/S - Lg/v uonebuu uenrues  61L02/SH/90  Wsodaq
15'018'21t- 00'920°}- "0 Jslwald ouded - 010} 61/62/G - L2/v uonebli1g ol 6L0Z/EH/90  WsodaQ
LSV8L LL- 00°'582- "0 JslWald ouded - 0101 61/62/S - Lg/y swoolisay Yied Ayunwwo)  610g/€1/90 wsodeg
L5660 LL- 82 v.6- "0 Jslwald ouded - 010 SO SWBIT ‘Sg usieM ‘0L T UeD) - | # dINI HOV3E V1IAY - 0920°Y S680:'4  6102/61/90  usodeQ
ATANAE 000 "D J8lWsld ouoRd - 010} zlawo e/l  6L02/2L/90 usodeq
CAANNIE 000 "0 Jalweald ouoed - 010} Lilayo e/l 6L02/21/90 usodag
62°G2H L I- 000 "0 Jslweld ouoed - 010} souelsissy @ley  6102/24/90  WsodaQ
62'G2H L I- 0F 0L p- "0 Jalwald oyoed - 010} o8y JeleM  6102/2H/90  usodeQ
68V LLOL- 052 "0 Jelweld oyioed - 010} 2ieuo e/ 6102/LL/90  usodaq
68 LLLO)- 000 0 Jelwsld oyioed - 010} Llawo 2/l 6L02/LL/90  usodeq
6E°21L04- 8811 0D Jslwald doed - 0101 souelsissy @led  6102/1+/90  wsodeq
12°62L0L- 08'¥9¢- "0 J8lwald oyioed - 010} o8y J8leM  6102/LH/90  usodaQ
LY 98 0)- 92'906G- 0 Jalwald oyioed - 010} SO" sWbI ‘Gg' 4eleM ‘0L " USD - | # HAINI - IN AVIN 6L A4 401 6L02/01/90  usodeq
122586 8L'LEL 10 Jelweld oyloed - 010} zieyoe/L  6L02/04/90 wsodag
68'886'6- 000 0 Jelwsld oyioed - 010} LJeu0 2/t 6102/0L/90 usodeq
68'886'6- 865 D) Jslwald dIoed - 0101 oouelsissy eley  6102/0+/90  Wsodeq
12'8%0'0}- 0€'€62'S- 0 J8lweld uoed - 010} o8y J8lBM  6102/0+/90  usodaQ
L6 V5L Y- 000 "0 Jslweid oloed - 010} Ziey0z/L  610g/60/90 usodag
L6¥SL Y- 000 "0 Jelweld ook - 010} Lleuo e/l 6102/60/90 usodeQ
L6'VSL Y- 000 D) Jslwald oed - 010} souelsissy eley  6102/60/90 usodaQ
L6VSL Y- 00°'66€- 0 J8lweid oed - 010} o8y JeleM  6102/60/90 usodeq
L6°G5E p- 000 "0 J8lweld dIoed - 01O} Z2ieyo e/l 61L02/80/90 usodaQ
16'558"- 000 0 Jslwald doed - 0101 LJewo 2/l  6102/80/90 usodaQ
16'SSE" - 000 0 J8lWald oIoed - 0101 souelsissy eled  6102/80/90 WsodaQ
/6'SSE - 00°2G- 0 Jelwald oyoed - 01O o8y JeleM  6102/80/90  usodeQ
L6'862'v- 000 "0 Jelwald doed - 010} geuo e/l 6102/.0/90 usodag
L6'862 - 000 10 JslWald Oyded - 010 LYo g/k  6108/20/90 usodag
16'862'v- 000 D Jslwald dIoed - 01O aouelsissy oley  610g/L0/90 usodeq
L6'862 - 00 ¥ L L- "0 J8jwald oded - 010} o8y JeleM  6108/20/90  usodag
L6781 - GL'ze "0 Jelwald oyord - 010} gieyoe/l  6102/90/90  usodaQ
AWAtAS 000 "0 Jelwald oo - 010} LBy g/l 6+02/90/90  usodaq
aouejeqg junowy uids aleq adA)
610z sunp
pun4 Aq susodaq 61/L1/20

1014181Q S99IA19S Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejiny



g abed

2.°'8€9'/¢- 000 D Jslllald Jlided - OO} L1ayi0 g/t 6102/22/90 usode(
2.'889'L¢- 000 D d8lulald dljided - OLO} 80UE]SISSY 8leY 6102/22/90 usodeg
gl'889'.¢e- 09'6S1- "D Jeiuald dlided - 0LO} J8Y I8l M\ 6102/22/90 usodaq
2Ly LE- 000 D 8lwald duyoed - 010} giul0 e/t 6102/22/90 usodeQ
CLBLY LE- 000 D 8lwald duloed - 010} F18yl0 2/t 6102/22/90 usodaQ
FANGIA A 000 "D delweld duided - L0} aoue)sissy aley 6102/22/90 usoda(
[ANTA A% 00" FLL- "D Jelweld olloed - QLOI o8y I8l 6102/22/90 usodsQg
zlL'eog'Le- 8€'6G- "D lelweld dyloed - 01O} Zeyn e/t 6102/t2/90 usodeq
v.'8¥c LE- 000 "0 lelwald ouded - L0 L 18yi0 ¢/t 6102/#2/90 wsodeq
v.'8ve'Le- 88'6% 0 d8lWlald didoed - 01O} 29UelsIssY aley 6102/¥2/90 usode(
29'86¢' .- 02 L¥S- D J8lulald DI0ed - OLO} o8y 481 6102/¥2/90 usode(
2v 1G.'9¢- ¢t'0G- "0 Jalweld ooed - 0101 SO° Swybi ‘ggr asrem ‘0L ueD - | # dINI HOVY3E VIAY - 0920V S680:4 6102/¥2/90 usodag
0€°10.'9¢- 18'%80" |- 0 lelwald oiided - 010} gieuiQ e/t 6102/¥2/90 usodaQ
E¥'919°GE- 000 D d8lwald Jlided - QLO} L 1BUi0 2/} 6102/t2/90 usodaQ
E¥'919'GE- 000 ) delweid dloed - 01O} aduelsissy aley 6102/¥2/90 usodsQ
E¥'919'Ge- 898V Y - "0 lslweid d1ided - 01O} oay Jo1e M\ 6102/t2/90  usodaQ
G.' /9L LE- 000 D Jellald Jided - OO} 2 4eUl0 ¢/t 6102/€2/90 usodeQ
GL /9L ILE- 000 0 delwlald dided - 01O} L 48Ul0 2/} 6102/€2/90 usodeQ
Gl /91'LE- 000 0 delwald o1jioed - 010} 90UE]SISSY @leY 6102/€2/90 usodeq
G/ '/91'1¢E- 0S0€}- D d8luald Jiided - 010} 03y JI8le M\ 6102/€2/90 usodeqg
G2’ LE0'|E- 000 D dslwald diided - 010} giesuQ e/t 6102/02/90 wsodeq
GZ'/e0‘Ie- 000 D delwald auioed - 01O} L1840 2/1 6102/02/90 usodaQg
Gg le0'Le- 88 LI 0 d8lweid dljided - 01O} 80uE]sIssy aley 6102/02/90 usodag
1670 LE- 00'¢cve- 0 lelwald dyided - 01O} 08y 181\ 6102/02/90 usodag
€1°20L°0€- 000 "D Jellald JljIoed - OLO} Z4eyio ¢/t 6102/61/90 usodaq
€1'20L'0€- 000 " deiwsld oioed - 01O} | 42u10 e/t 6102/61/90 ¥sode(
EL'20L'0¢€- 88’11 0 J8lllaid ooed - 01O} 80UBISISSY 8ley 6102/61/90 usodeQ
LO'6LL'08- S¥'S8P- 0 dslwald diided - 010} o8y J81B M\ 6102/61/90 usodeq
9G'€€e'0¢e- 092602 D d8lwRld olided - 010} 61/62/S - L2/v uonebil| yied uenp ues 61/¢ /9 paxoog 6102/81/90 usodaQg
9l Lee'ze- 00'920'} D delwald diided - 010} 61/62/S - Lg/v uonebii| 1S uoi4 61/€ /9 pexyoog 6102/81/90 usodaq
91'/Ge'ee- 00'S8¢ D delweid dljioed - 01O} 61/62/S - L2g/v Swoodisey yied Alunwwo) 61/€1/9 payoog 6102/81/90 usodeq
91°2v9°ce- 6C'v6 - 0 Iellweld olj0ed - OLO} g 18Ul g/t 6102/81/90 usodaq
VA WA 4 A 000 0 Jsllald dlIded - OLOI L 18yi0 2/} 6102/8L/90 usode(
18 /v¥'EE- 000 "D JelWald JlI0ed - 010} 20ue]sIssy aley 6102/81/90 usodaQ
.8 L¥¥'EE- S6'evrel- D dslwsld Jided - OO} 03Y J9le M\ 6102/81/90 usodag
26'€00'02- 0g'8r 0 delwald oioed - QLO} cleyio e/t 6102/21/90  usodag
ge'es0'0e- 000 0 delwaid dided - 010} L 18ul0 g/t 6102/21/90 usodeq
g¢'250'0z- 0S'Ly O dslllald dided - 010} B8JUE]SISSY 9]y 6102/21/90 wsodeq
2.'660'02- GG'8.G'v- D delwald dlided - 010} o8y I81e ) 6102/21/90 usodeQ
L1'125'G1- 000 "0 dsllald dI0ed - OO} 2By g/t 6102/91/90 usodaQg
L1'125'G1- 000 "D dslWald Julded - 01O+ LBylo g/t 6102/91/90 usoda(
ajuejeg unowy nids GIITETT] a1eq adA )
610¢ sunp
pung Aq susodaqg 64/1HL0

1011S1g S@91A19S AlUunwwo) yoeag ejIny



. abed

00°€8£°G8- 00°€8€°58- Iviol
¥8'¥719'8e- ¥8'¥19'8¢- 181B M\ [e1o0 |
¥8'¥19'8¢- 000 0 Jslweld dioed - QL0 Z2J48yio g/ 6102/0€/90 usodag
¥8'719'8E- 00°0 0 Jelweld duded - 010} FJ48ul0 2/} 6102/0€/90  ¥sodeq
¥8'119'8E- 000 "0 d8lWald diioed - L0} S0UE]lsIssy aley 6102/0€/90  usodeqg
¥8'¥19'8¢- 0c'8¥ |- "0 d8lweld duided - OO} J9Y IS1EM 6102/0€/90 ¥sode(
#9'99+'8¢- 000 0 delwasld olided - 0LO} c8ul0 g/ 6102/62/90  usodeqg
¥9°99t'8¢- 000 0 delWsld yided - 010} L18ylo 2/t 6102/62/90 usodeQ
+9'99+'8¢E- 88+ "D J8lweld dyoed - 010} |duelsIssy aley 6102/62/90 usodaQ
259'8.7'8¢8- 08'0¢8- D J8lweldd duided - 01Ot J9Y I81E M 6102/62/90 usodaq
2L 1S9 LE- 000 D J8lwsld diided - 010} g8yl g/ 6102/82/90 wsodeq
2L 159 LE- 000 "D d8lwald ayioed - QL0 L 18yl0 2/t 6102/82/90 usodeQ
2l 159'L¢- 000 "0 J8lweld aljioed - OO} 8ouelsissy aley 6102/82/90 usoda(
¢l l89°LE- 006} 0 Jelweld Joed - 0LOL Day I8le | 6102/82/90  usodsQ
cl'8e9'Le- 000 "0 d8lweid dlioed - 010} gy e/l 6102/.2/90 usoda(
aouejeg unowy nds oway ajeq adA L
610¢ aunp
pun4 Aq susodag 61/11/20

1911S13 S@2IA1aS Allunwwo) yoseag elIAY



L abed

Aeyueg

52698 52'698 syb reroL
52'698 69°262 sannn - 0659 2-90959296.5 #00e s)ybi 15 juol4 I389d 143 6102/¥2/90 ¥oeyn
96°9/9 LL'BLY samn - 0659 £-¥869.60690 # 109€ sybi7 umo 3%9d 143 6102/€0/90 X98YD
Sv'.6 Sv'.6 sann - 0659 0-29€55 12665 # 100e s)ybi Auojon I3%9d 143  6102/£0/90 xm.mso

sybr

9y LGV 9F' /G 'pL ulwpy / [e1euan) [e1o|
9 LG PL 00'002 8NusgaM - 0419 suljweans dsogy Alyuow wawAhoideq eubla 143  61L02/0€/90  ¥P8YD
9%' 25511 GL'LE 8o ‘senddng - e19 leidepe ssajaim uozeuwy 6102/82/90 X98yD
1£025' V) £€°052 900 ‘salddnsg - £ 19 abpoq gy, seueneq auozoiny 6102/82/90 328uD
86692 7} 00841 "rod g salddng 820 - 0r19 aunp 1eBpng yum 19x0ed pieog solydeiboidey dvSy 9/€2  6102/82/90 %o8uD
86'160'1L 05°20¢ Bununoooy - zo1L9 61/21/9 S¥LZ AU Buideayyoog aibua MMIN  v282  6102/82/90  99yD
8¥'682°El 81°2€02 $984 004V - 0EL9 02-6102 024Y1 V1IOVO1S 2¢l82 6102/22/90 398yD
0£'252°9 900} S801ION 21I9Nd - Gt19 02-6102 Ad @210N 126png sunqu) weibsjal  1Z€2  61028/S2/90  98UD
v2'8ra’‘g 000 WD 10geT 19BAUCD - 9059 3] seleloossy @ uuewabey 0/62  6L02/52/90 X98YD
¥2'8v9'0 6L°El “pIBD UPaID WUBYDIS - 00LS S99} 00 JueYoIBLW yosjuewAhed 143 6L02/F2/90 N98YD
SHvE9‘9 8L'GLL salin - 0659 8010 dMM 38Dd 143 6102/#2/90 398yD
12°615'9 LL'LL “"pIBD UpaID JUBYDIL - 00LS S99} 09 JueydIaW yosjuaswhed 6102/61/90 M29yD
01'805‘9 00°022 Bununooay - 2019 6L/€H/9 EVLZ AU Buideayyoog aiBug MIN - 2952  6102/81/90 %9940
01'882'9 00'%99'L [ebe7 . gel9 v i0MISIQ ‘PRI 19BUOY ‘Yolessay sied [BD zIIeg g Aesdiys €982 6102/81/90  %98YD
0L'+v29'v 00'SEY [eba - ggl19 sbuneayy 1enbay zZiIeg g Aesdiys €962 6102/81/90  ¥98YD
oL'e8l'y 00'591 9OUBUSIUIBY - 2159 6L/LL/9 L6} AUl  @2UBUBIUIBI 9IIO ‘0D Bulues| sulise0D)  29EZ  6102/81/90 ¥99uD
0L'v20't 56702 Jeuwialu| / suoydaeje] - G859 L LGEE00860015728 "# 100V layeyn 143 6L08/SH/O0  Moeyn
SL6LEE 6521 "pleD ypal) ueyoIel - 001G yosjuawhed 6L02/F1/90  H28yuD
95°908°E LE'61 nskM Pd 00 SHAd - 9525 BL/GL/9- 1/9 nsy  Agjuswainey seafodwa oland 143 6L02/€1/90  %98uD
6L°/82'E 9/°'G91 Aunger s43d - osee 6L/SL/9 - L/9 nsiy  Agjuswaeiney sesfodwa oand 143 6102/€1/90  ¥99yD
er'129's LO'LE sy Pd 00 SHAd - 9525 6L/1E/G-91/G nsuy  "Agjuewainay sesfoidwI ognd 143 6102/€L/90  398UD
gy 06G'E 02°681 Aujiger sH3ad - 052z BL/LE/S - 9L/G NSy Agjuswaiey seahoidw oignd 143 6102/81/90  %99UD
zeLor'e LLLE IsWy pd 00 SH3 - 9525 BL/SL/S- 1/Gnsy A uswaeiney sesfodwIg oand 143 6102/81/90  ¥98un
LL'06E'E 8v'ele Aunger] sH3ad - osee BL/SL/S - L/ NSy Agjuswainey sesfodwa ognd 143 6102/81/90  ¥99yn
£9'9/1° 6L°El “ple) ypaI WuBY2Ie - 001 yosjuawdhed 6102/21/90 98yD
#8291 00022 Bununooay - z019 61/%/9 GELZ AU Buideaxyoog o|bug BNIN 1962 61L02/L1/90  %09YyD
¥8°2r6'e 85°1€2 20yl ‘salddng - ey19 - sayddng uswaleqy pespp sayddng sowQ soldels 098z  6108/L1/90  Moayn
92’ LILE 000412 WD JogeT 10BRU0D - 9059 WD JogeT 10Bu0) sejeloossy p uuewabey g5z 6L02/L1/90  ¥28yD
92’ LS 6811 ""PIBD UpaID JUBYDISI - 001G yosuawhed 6L02/01/90 ¥98yD
2£°925 000t Y e g day "dibg - pzg9 suredal J2ndwoo siendwo) 981 8D 143 6102/0L/90 %98yD
1£°98Y 81’6 "0d g salddng 800 - 0F 19 piod 19|qE) uewep 6102/90/90 ¥298yD
B6L°LLY 0S°2gh Buiddiys g ebejsod - 219 sjayoed pieog 20IMBS [BI1S0d SN 6102/90/90 329uyn
69 9r Z8' Lk “"pieD NpaID JUBYDIBI - 001G yoejuawied 6102/50/90 ¥o8yD
1825t 6611 "od g salddng 8210 - 0r19 woo'aqopy 143 6L08/50/90  99yD
88 /E¥ 88’ LEY “pleD upaID JuBYdIel - 00 LS 98I0 LOLIN preasueg 6102/€0/90 ¥2ayD

uiwpy / [elausn

aoue|eg unowy unoosoy TITETI] aweN wnpn ayeq adA)
6102 aunp

SJUN022y/M pund Aq s)o9yn 6L/LL/L0

10uISIg S991A19S AjUnWwwon yoeag ejiny



Z abed

SP'ESL't SV ESLY W B O logeT joenuo) - 5059 vEe8Id ‘AUl Jelem 'sdO Aepy  -ou| ‘JuewebBeuely soinosey pini4  ¥SEZ 6102/€0/90  ¥98YD
1218
0.°926't01 04'926'v01 Alejues [ej0]
0/'926't01 60251 sbuiig 1emag 3 Ja1ep - 0821 SO0 rav IONYIvE 22 81 +0E $ INIWLSNray 3ONYIvE  rdy  6L02/0€/90 %o8y)
LO'bLL b0 0S'v62 sbuiiiig Jemeg 3 1ol M\ - 0821 “"UBQ WY LUPIP d |3 61/52/9 SH28YD 00°68S $ INIWLSNrav 3ONYIVE  rav  6L0Z/08/90  X98yD
LLOBP' PO L 00°S62°L Buipuey spijos - 0859 £6809 18¥o1| Buypuey spijog 'ou| ‘'s,peads  G/€2  6102/82/90  3oeyD
LL'GBL'E0L 98'vEZ lousaiu| / suoydasja] - 5859 S ¥06 91 ¥6-G6G S08 # 1008 1%1V 143 61028/82/90 ¥o8uD
G2 056'201 25°80€'} s[eajway) - €059 61/€1L/9 2G9SE0EH AU ou| ‘oiioed Beluualg €282 6102//2/90 N98uD
89°L¥9' 1O 000 [eAel] - G919 “syIop Buipung D40 euepy eues abes)ipy seleloossy B uuewabey 0/82 6102/Sg/90 98UD
89°L¥9 L0 000 T IAID JogeT J0BJUOD - £0G9 washg Aiyues “Buz mo seleloossy B uuewabeH 0482 6102/Sg/90 X98UD
89°L¥9' 1O} 65°Ere'e sennn - 0659 dMM dMM IBODd 143 6108/v2/90 Moeyn
60°86E'66 S5'6. s8N - 0659 2-8E2ZEFBEEY #1008 UONEIS I I99d 143 6108/rE/90  oeyn
¥581E'66 6E'6le sallddng BuneiadQ - 0559 sise| Buydwes adag »ooganig ¥SN 6982  6L02/8L/90  3o8yD
S1'660'66 80°222'| s|eaiwey) - £059 61/9/9 6Y9GE0E # “AU| ‘ou| ‘oyoed Beluualg 898z 6102/81L/90  ¥98yD
10722826 66'69€'L S[eoIWway) - £059 61/0€/S 898F20E# AU ‘ou| ‘oyoed Beluuelg 898z 6102/81/90  ¥28uD
80°205'96 00'G91 “rUBUBUIBI JoJRIBUaY) - 0EGY lojesauen jo Bunsa) Asuenp zegly Au| ‘OU| ‘asnoyiamod sin ues  99gz  6L0g/81/90 ¥o8yD
80°2E'96 R -r4> ""0d) 8sea1n B |10 184 - 5259 61/L1/9 69¥8F# "Auj weiboid Boq ‘ou| ‘dnois) eoB|leA\  G9EZ 6L0Z/BL/90  ¥28yD
/£°910'96 00°Str 18Ul / suoydeja] - 5859 18UJB1U| 5880 X # 100B 1%1V 143 6L02/2L/90 do8uD
LS LL6'GH S5'EE 1ouIel| / suoydeje] - 5859 2819162/2.82 # 100® 1%1Y 143 6L02/LL/90 328uD
29°/v6'G6 00°0vS'2 Buipuey spios - 0859 9IL B 6L/¢1/S £2596 19301 Bulpuey spijog 'oul 'speads 6582 6108/LL/90  YoBYD
29'L0v'E6 00°0E¥'2 TTIAID JogeT JoBJUOD - £0G9 S Jamas - Buuesuibul 1A JogeT joeiuoy soleloossy B uuewabey 858z 6L02/LL/90  28yD
29'L16'06 05°9vL'e si1sa] qe - 0pS9 61/€/9 €291 Wawalels "ou| ‘leonfjeuy 1se0D suoeqy  ZGEZ  6L0Z/S0/90  28uD
ge'les' /8 06911 s|edIWway) - £059 61/91/S G98YZOEH AU "ou| ‘oyioed Beluualg 958z 6102/S0/90  ¥99uD
29°199'03 0L'0LL} s|ealWwayY) - £059 61/82/S L98Y20E # AU ‘ou| ‘oyloed Beluuelg 9582 6102/S0/90  498YD
26°06%'G8 19°591L sallddns BunesadQ - 0559 Su@a1og - salddng d1 MM alempleH @9y s1IBUI  GSEZ  6L02/S0/90  398YD
1£°G2E's8 £L'6L1 saln - 0659 leysdwng pA 2 soinieg Arepues Auno) yinog 6102/€0/90  ¥o8yD
85°502'S8 00tLE “urep g “dey "dinb3 - ggg9 | paddiy dwng ebpnis Atewid 60g8LM  "ou| ‘JuswabeuB 901N0SaY PINlY $SEZ 6102/€0/90  328uD
85°168'v8 05°g6e “urepy g tdey "dinb3 - 229 ' i/g peddu| dwngd ebpnis Atewid 8218LAM  "ou| ‘quswabeuep 901N0seY P4 $SEZ 6L02/20/90  28yn
80°66¢'+8 S1L'GIY'L "rurepy g “dey dinb3g - ggs9 Hdd 10} adid MOJIOAD BELBIM  "ou| ‘Juswebeue eoinosay pINl4  ¥SEZ  6102/S0/90  HOBYD
£6'€20°E8 5.'82h'E peg Alepuodag - g Juswaoe|dey I0I0BIUOD EELBLM  "Ou| ‘uswebeuep saInoseY PINl  $SE2  6102/E0/90 o8y
81'G65'6L 00°€85 -urely g ‘dey "dinb3 - ggg9 ubisepay dwing uonenoiey ZeL8LM  "oul ‘luswabeueyy sounosey piNl4  ¥SEZ 6L0Z/E0/90  ¥08UD
81L2L0'6L 62'819 e g ‘dey “dinbg - gggo Jreday p7 S uenyul 0EL8EM  -ou| ‘Juawaebeuep eoinosey PINY ¥SEZ 6L0Z/E0/90  308UD
69°€6£'8. 9/'969'c pag Alepuodss - viz8 [BISU| PIT L# JBWWINS GZIBLM  Ouj ‘Juswebeuepy eoinossy pinl4 682 6102/S0/90  X99un
€1°269'v. 05ZLO'L “-urey g “dey 'dinb3 - gzgo 198uu0dsIg dwnd aBpnig Arewid yZL8LM  oul ‘Wuewebeue sounosey PNl ¥SE2  6102/€0/90  308UD
£9'¥89°EL 89°9¥0'} “-uiey g dey 'dinb3 - ggg9  BBnig om| dwind 1O [leD Aepung 6608 OU| ‘JusweBeuByy 80IN0SaY PINY  HSEZ 6102/€0/90 328yn
GB'LE9°EL 85°€81'2 “-urely g “dey 'dinb3 . ggsg sifeday dwing uenju| $208LM  "ou| ‘Juewebeueyy 90inosey pINi4  $SEZ 6L0Z/S0/90  Y08UD
LE'¥51'50 05'628'2 el Awiid L1-MM - 8vg8  Jiedey pue uteiq JayuelO Alsweld LS6ZLM  "oul ‘luswaBeueyy 80inosey pinly  pSez 6102/€0/90  3oayn
1872929 6E'GLL'CE e Awud L-AMM - 8FE8 iredey pue ureiq JeyLe|) Atewiid ZE6LLM  "ou| ‘Juswabeueyy sonosey PINIY ¥SEZ  6L0Z/E0/90  ¥98YD)
8560505 21°92£'01 e Awid |- MM - 8728 iredey pue ureiq Jeyliel) Alewlid 626 “ou| ‘luswiabeueyy eoinosay pINlY ¥GEZ  610Z/0/90 %9840
9e'eEL 0F 910,901 eI Mg | LA - 878 dLMM e senfep eoeiday 0261  “ou| ‘Wuawsbeuey soinosay piN4  ¥SE2  61L02/€0/90  ¥o9UD
02°€9v'62 0S'21E'L “|dy 8ur Jemes MM - 9128 13loid 1emas 15 [enbIN Ues £88LLM  "Ou| ‘Juswebeuel soinosey PINY  ¥GEZ  BL0Z/€0/90  M08UD
0.°S¥2'82 29'68€'01 pag Alepuooas - v128 Jswwig a3 Aepuooas 999/ LM -ou| ‘Juswebeuep 20in0seY PINlY  ¥SEZ 6102/€0/90  308UD
80°958°/1 le88s'e -urely g “dey dinb3 - 2gg9 sqel suuoly] p dwnd ¥18/1y  "ou| ‘uswebeuep s0inosey PNl ¥SEZ  6102/S0/90  ooyn
18°292't1 18°292'p1L N 8 O 1ogeT 19B1U0D - G059 vEEBLL "Au| Alejues 'sdo Aepy  -ou| ‘JuswaBeuely soinosey PNl ¥SEZ  6L0Z/E0/90  ¥9BUD
aouejeqg unowy unNo22Yy owap aweN wnnN ajeq adA)
6102 sunp
SIUN022y/M pund Aq s)oayn 6L/L1/20

10UIS1q $991A19S AjUNWWo) yoeag ejiny



£ abed

St'202°82L St'202°821 v1i0L
YOvSL'8 rO¥S1L'8 1918 M [B10]
vO'vSLe 60°2S1 sbulig 1emes g Js1ep - 0821 SO0 rav IDNVYIVE 02 8170 ANIWLSNrAY 30NYIVE  ravy  6102/08/90 ¥oayn
S6°L00°8 0G'v62 sBulliig 1emas g Il - 0821 UBQ Iy LUPIP @ 13 61/S2/9 SHO8UD 00°68S & INIFWLSNrayY 30NYIVYE  ravy  6102Z/08/90 ¥oeyn
SH'L0.°L 000 leABl] - G919 ‘BN OV € suoz abeanpy selelnossy ® uuewebey 0.8z 6102/52/90 ¥98un
Sy 2042 000 "t I JogeT] 19BNUOD) - 2069 wejshg serep Buz jan seleossy p uuewsbey 062  6102/S2/90 ¥o8yn
SP'L0LL Gr'8LL seln - 0659 1SXIN quB ) Ja1e N dMM I89d 143 6102/42/90 ¥o8yn
00'625'2 ot'20} S84 B SlUIdd - G659 61/9/9 98000HY Weibold uonosuuo) ssoiy  “IAIeS YiesH JuswWUoIAUT Jo 1ded  $9EZ  610Z/81/90 ¥o8yn
09'12¥ 2 00°006 sesuadx3 Bunessdp - 0059 S Jalep) - Buuesuibuz A Joqe PeRUON sejenossy B uuewsbey 858z  6L02/LL/90  YoeyD
09°'1L2s'9 69°€69°L "y e g tdey “dibg - pgge PIEND JSpPET YUB| 8il4 GZ0BLM  "Ou| ‘Juswebeuepy 80inosey pPINj4  $SEZ  6102/€0/90  308YD
16'228't ¥8°€9 s[eslwsy) - 8059 S[eolwayd €181y -ou| ‘Juswebeuep soinosey pini4  ¥SEZ  6102/S0/90  ¥oBuD
209y $9°01 s|eolway) - £059 S[edluayd 69181y "ou| ‘Juswaebeue 8oinosey PNl ¥SEZ 6L02/€0/90  ¥98YD
o aosue|eg junouwyy unoooy owsap . QweN wnpn ‘.an_ adA|
6102 aunp
SIUNO0J2y/M pund Aq s)oay9H 6L/LL/LO

wISIq sad1nas Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejIny



www. frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

b OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL

2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Date

06/30/19

06/12/19

05/17/19

CURRENT

19,258.81

Transaction

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F18410. Orig. Amount $19,021.24.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
INV #A18355. Orig. Amount $237.57.

W18248 Lift Station Overflow Callout-
INV #W18248. Orig. Amount $366.18.

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST

DUE

Statement

Date

6/30/19

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$19,624.99
Amount Balance
19,021.24 19,021.24
237.57 19,258.81
366.18 19,624.99

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

Amount Due

$19,624.99




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: June 17, 2019

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday, July 10th, 2019, at the
Arroyo Grande City Hall offices. The Meeting agenda and materials are attached to this report.
As of this writing Lopez Lake remains at an elevation of 496 feet, 58% capacity and has
approximately 28,800 acre feet of water in storage. The State Department of Water Resources
recently announced that State Water Project Table “A™ water deliveries will be at 75% or higher.
Staff is also attaching a draft cloud seeding letter of support from the Zone 3 Advisory
Committee to the Board of Supervisors that will be included in a Public Works Department Staff
Report regarding moving forward with a cloud seeding program in the Zone 3 Watershed area.

Board Director Vacancy
The San Luis Obispo County Clerk’s Office has advised staff that the Board of Supervisor will

consider appointing Mr. Howie Kennett to the District Board of Directors at their August 20,
2019 Board meeting. The appointment is based on the Community Services District
recommendation at the June 12, 2019 meeting.. If approved, Mr. Kennett will join the CSD
Board at the September Board 2019 Board meeting.

CSDA Meeting
California Special Districts Association will meet on Tuesday, July 30", at McPhee’s Grill in

Templeton from 12:00 to 2:00pm. The guest speaker is SLO County Planning and Building
Director, Trevor Keith. Anyone interested in attending, please let Kristi know. The District will
cover the cost of lunch. ($20 preregistered or $30 at the door). The meeting announcement flyer
is provided as an attachment to the this report.

Antique Dodge Fire Truck Update
On Friday, June 30™ CalFire Captain Jason Cohn, with assistance from District staff, drove the

1942 Dodge Fire Truck from Avila Beach, Station 62 to the Water Tank Site where it will be
permanently stored. Despite not being run for several years, staff purchased and installed new
batteries and topped off the fluid levels and the truck appears to be in decent running order. Staff
will start and run the truck twice a month to keep the batteries charged and the engine in running

order.




ZONE 3

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday July 10, 2019
9:00 - 11:00 am

ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL
300 BRANCH STREET

ﬁ \ /\ ‘ 2" FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

ErTrIrisiiill] Agenda

AG Creek GSP Grant/Groundwater Modeling - August
Stored State Water in Lopez - Evaporation
Emergency Action Plans/inundation maps

Strategy for use of District Reserves

1. Announcements All
e Cloudseeding Update — August 13" BOS hearing

2. General Operations and Water Report Jill
e Summary Notes - June
¢ Monthly Operations Report - June
e |opez Dam Storage Projections

3. Planned Power Outages by PG&E - Impacts Ron

4, Contract Changes Discussion Jill
e Sub-committee update — next steps

5. Future Agenda items? All

Attachments to be sent 7/8/19:

A. Summary Notes — June
B. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — June
C. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projection Chart - June

Next Meeting Date: August 14, 2019




[ 0| advg

uipp

[uow S1L) 9FRSN 10784\ 2IVIS 5,0UL92() O PAPPE

‘IO 1Y AFTSN S, 2PURID 0404y WY PAOENGNS ST Y ST'T pur
1521 u0Aur.) 01 PAIBAIAP IV €77 JO

[B101 ¥ "INO Win BUPY S,9puRID) 040Uy BIA 15310 U0AUE) 0 10ep Mg panddns oueasy (|

&q paseyamd wmowe 5q s umoys saem snjdmg “od

jou

wiasaid 01 Anp pue *sausatap zador| 1oy wwasaad o1 judy 1ommm sy Joy yuasaad oy Aenuep

‘Aouade yora
Tay sorep snjding
1w snjding ajqejieay

Amp ynm Fur
neIeI 6107 ‘v Arp SOg Jod pajeuSisap se pue umoy

1,208 01 Jea A,

“Ag payursd Lioday oApag (] g paasya mogy
000 0 (199) a10®) 2Fe1dg)
91°565 £8LI (JBIA/123) 2108 () 25BI|2Y WEDNSUMO(]
81'8T 0 liEjurey
Yl 68 1y % R006T (133} 40m (OZH W 1Y) aTeiong)
8L°5T- (1333) sauaigyjiq 65961 (193) LE'TTS 18 |Iny) woneAd|g e
ISJUAW0) aye( 01 dBAX suonjesadg we zadoy

utes 10
0gL'g sTpaIk

123 2401

2JUS 1333 AYND 095 'CF 10 SUO|[ET (58 ‘ST = 100] 2198 SUQ) 190} UL UL UV SILIATA IN0N

Biyues @ z1vSO @ B840 as200

ZL¥$0 M B4 05200 @9 M ov |

610C dunf

110day suoneiadQ A[IUOIA - 192l01d Zador] - ¢ auoy
PLOSIT e\ pue [01U07) poo[q AJuno)) odsiqQ) s ueg

6k, 6k 6k 6L 6L 6L, 8L, 8 8k 8k Bl Bl 6k 6L Bk 6k Gk 6L Bk 8L 8L BL 8k 8l
unr Aew Jidy el qed uep dag AoN jog deg Bny |np unp Aely sdy Jel qey uer 28g AoN wo des bBny np
— . ’ . 0 " " . i £ 0
L[4 W 0s >
L] 0wk 3
09 4 | I | o5t T
—— 0 3 g f 8
= ook 00z
0z 05z
abesn JareMm eleys Jussalg o) Aenuep abesn saep snjding+suswapyuy zado Jussaid o0} |ady
SLOPTI IR 2IVIG PAIOIS (IUORY 7Ts9T1 1310 A JIEIS PRIOIS LUO § _
79°058 0PIy [%0LE LL'FSS L¥'81- 99 |%9s LFP8 vet'zz | o8'6LIL [%00 [ 000 w09z | own_[vsor [sroor[[oozezs | oozve | oese J19I0L,
£9 s LE L9'Ly Yall'S 0E9 ONINTTN ues
L6'S1 %505 | LS'0F 268 "0E L1'8 691 %00 000 %99 6791 000 |%TE 08°L 00'S8T | 00°0F SHT Tl VSD
9T VoL O 55°65 bag 9 00°0L (1] TLLog |%00 000 fwsve | ziLoe 000 JweLr | ookst ll ooecor | oocrr | zes Joeagy owsTj|
8809 65681 [%00 000 |%L€T | 6s681 000 %YL 8809 )| vozee | oozer [ oo HIB4] 13A0ID),
€6'RE %8t [ se01 2400 _ 000 LSTI %00 000 LST 0000 |%LCl | es8e )| 00°ESE | no0s £0€ (SD ouraa(y
4w £0°655  [%0°0 00°0 £9°£55 000 |%e'g [ ceroe || oosooz | oosee | nece [PPURID 0XonTy
DO SIL § sauarjag 1sanbay Brms | saumsanaqg __ﬂ:v_.“m 15anhay a8es) Yo a8esn) % o8us[] ades() % 28esn
dms Jenuuy jo agesn) ur afuey) dMS 0 adesp) rentmy o] snjdmg QLTI TR snjdang LERIIET T | 1®10], ug d0p0e.u0)
ANEMTHOL sl o Amnuep IUOA ST uasaLg 0 [udy IO ST
SILIDAII(] J9IBAN NEIS SALIDAIR( Jd191eAp Zador




‘98esn jedpiunw
pue ‘sysanbal asea|as wessumop 6T-8T ‘||ejules pajoipald UO Paseq Mojjul 21I0ISIY
‘WwodJayleamasueluo| wody [jejulel paldipald uo paseq si uondafoid afesols T

a1eq ;910N
E &8 ¢ & 3 2 ¢ & ¢ y & B B 858 e & 3 @
2 =2 o = = 2 2 s ok £ =2 = = L= 2 £ = 2
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ > ~ 5 o o o o o ~ S ~ ™ ™~
o < S o S ISt =1 o ] 1=t =t =1 =4 S o o S o
= purt =t = = = Pt = = = = = = = = = = =
© © © © © © © © © o o o o o o ) o o
000 4 —tr . . 1y - 00
| do ofy oo oo oy |
700 800 6p0 790
. 61T "
. 91 + - 0°000S
00T A ob'1 L
ve'e 167 057 [
) - 0°0000T
00 - e _ efe i
v6'E LB'E
- 0°000ST
009 H
_V"Il'l - - A 0'0000Z
008 4

0°0005Z

0001 ./

u01123[01g 8RI0IS smmm—

L 0:0000¢
1Y 00007 == == [
S 2881015 PRIIIPSIY e [
2981015 [BN1DY se— [ 0'000s¢€
uopedipalgd pa1oipald N
00°+T - uonendidaid |endy N [ p—

NOILI3MOY¥d IDVHOLS HIOAYISIY Z3dO1

(dv) 98eJ015




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

TO: Zone 3 Advisory Committee
FROM: David Spiegel, PE
DATE: July 10, 2019

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update
Project Updates:

¢ Spillway Assessment
o DSOD is reviewing assessments on a priority basis and will update the

District on their progress
o Geotechnical and structural testing will be scheduled following DSOD

approval of assessment and recommendations

¢ Lopez Dam and Terminal Dam Hazard Classification
o Emergency Action Plans and Inundation Maps have been resubmitted to
DSOD with applicable corrections

e Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir Dam
o The Consultant Yeh and Associates has been contracted to do the
geotechnical work on the dam
o The permit application has been submitted to DSOD

e Fault Zone Risk Assessment for Dam Left Abutment
o Getting quotes for risk assessment

o Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades
o Determining scope of membrane building safety upgrades

¢ Domestic and Fire Tank (No Change)
o Domestic tank repairs to be completed first ~$80k-$100k
o Options and costs for alternatives for Fire tank repairs is in preparation

s Lopez Leach Field Replacement
o Ormonde Backhoe Service, Inc. is contracted for the work

o Building permit is in progress

e Cathodic Protection Survey
o Corrosion Protection Services is contracted for the work
o Initial site investigations and testing has been completed




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

¢ Equipment Storage Building
o Scoping new location
o Requesting quotes for new building design

Upcoming Projects:

e Ammonia Analyzer #2

¢ |Improved Boat Access

* Remove Wall between Sludge Beds 3 and 4

Completed Projects
¢ Replaced sludge bed #1 underdrain system

e Rebuild membrane feed pump

e Existing Bypass Pipeline Condition Assessment
e Sludge Bed Cleanout Repair — 4 total

e Turnout SCADA Project

¢ Sludge Repair on Bed 4A

¢ Pressure Transducers

e Turnout Flow Meters

e Static Mixer

o Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades
o Safety Railings and Catwalks installed



ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Zone 3 Advisory Committee
DATE: July 10, 2019

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Letter of Support for a Cloud Seeding Program in the Lopez Watershed

Honorable Board of Supervisors,

This letter is to express the support of the Zone 3 Advisory Committee (Committee) for pursuing
a cloud seeding program in the Zone 3 Lopez Watershed and to request the Board of Supervisors
certify the Mitigated Negative Declaration of the Cloud Seeding Program and direct staff to
implement the Zone 3 cloud seeding program.

On November 15 and November 29, 2018, the Committee met and deliberated a cloud seeding
program for the Zone 3 watershed. After having an opportunity to review several technical reports
and talk with technical experts implementing the program in Santa Barbara County, the
Committee unanimously adopted a motion to pursue an aircraft only cloud seeding program for
the winter of 2018/19. Unfortunately, there was not enough time for the County to certify the
Mitigated Negative Declaration for the project and get the contract in place to implement the
program for the winter of 2018/19. The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and the Committee
recommended including $300,000 (which was approved) for the cloud seeding program in their
FY 2019/20 budget and continues to support implementing the program in the Zone 3 watershed.

The Zone 3 Advisory Committee unanimously supports the implementation of a cloud seeding
program and recommends the Board of Supervisors certify the Mitigated Negative Declaration
and direct staff to implement the program in the Zone 3 watershed.

Respectfully,

Jim Garing, PE, Chair
Member at Large
Zone 3 Advisory Committee



Marshall Ochylski, President
Brad Hagemann, Vice-President
Kristen Gelos, Treasurer

Laurie lon, Secretary

Kristi Dibbern, Assistant

W California Special
EEmis Districts Association
MEDP  Districts Stronger Together

San Luis Obispo County Chapter

B D
1
1

July 30, 2019 - Meeting

Welcome — Marshall Ochylski, President
Brad Hagemann, Vice-President

Who: Special District Elected Officials, Staff & Consultants
When: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 from 12:00 to 2:00 p.m.
Where: McPhees Grill - 416 South Main, Templeton

RSVP: Kristen Gelos at  kristen@heritageranchcsd.com

Cost*: $20/per

person in advance ($30 at the door)

*Mail Checks to Kristen Gelos, CSDA SLO Chapter Treasurer
4870 Heritage Rd. Paso Robles, CA 93446

*Credit Card: Contact Kristen Gelos at (805) 227-6230.
(The Chapter is offsetting a portion of the lunch cost to ensure its
affordable for all attendees)

1. Welcome — Self-Introductions

2y Planning Director Trevor Keith — Presentation on the various
aspects/responsibilities of the County Planning and Building Department.

o

Planners Brian Pedrotti and Cory Hanh will present an update on
housing-related ordinances on the status of the County’s efforts
around housing, an overview of the revisions to the Accessory
Dwelling Unit Ordinance and a brief discussion on tiny homes.
Carolyn Berg, P.E., Principal Analyst — Housing and Infrastructure
will present on the County's Regional Housing and Infrastructure
Plan.

3. District Updates

Adjournment




OPERATIONS  MAINTENANCE « MECHANICAL

July 10, 2019
Avila Beach Community Services District

100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JUNE 2019 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed.

Staff repaired the cla-val on the tank #2 feed line that was stuck in an open position.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California
Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by

ABCSD Staff.
Staff updated and submitted the alternatives study data requested by MKN and Associates, Inc.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

U0

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

Page 1 of 2



ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2017-2019)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2017-2019)
Port San Luis Manthly Total Flow (2017-2019)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2017-2019)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2017-2019)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2017-2019)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2017-2019)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

D e bt Facllity Month: JUNE 2019
Effluent and Influent Monitori_ng
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
Max yome Biweekly | Biweekly Dail‘y Date Effluent Effluent Influent Influent _Ef‘fluenl
Date| Total il | (gpm) Total Fecal | Chlorine BOD TSS BOD TSS 0Oil & Grease
Coliform | Coliform | Residual (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) (24 HC) (Grab)
1 ]0.057421| 102 40 <0.02 6/2/19 30 27 330 288
2 |0.058538 97 40 <0.02 6/6/19 25 30 281 500
3 |0.044965 94 31 <0.02 6/9/19 41 44 189 86
4 ]0.043565 89 30 7 2 <0.02 6/13/19 29 16 345 170
5 ]0.043454 87 30 <0.02 6/16/19 40 35 173 130
6 ]0.045812 98 32 <2 <2 <0.02 6/20/19 20 20 294 339 1.7 DNQ
7 ]0.053804 103 37 <0.02 6/23/19 35 3 370 650
8 |0.066174| 103 46 <0.02 6/27/19 23 19 374 577
9 0.066501 99 46 <0.02 6/28/19 36
10 ]0.055703| 112 39 <0.02 6/30/19 23 17 335 396
11 ]0.049947( 110 35 2 <2 <0.02 Min 20 3 173 86 1.7 DNQ
12 |0.052475 91 37 <0.02 Mean 30.2 234 299.0 348.4 1.7 DNQ
13 ]0.053925 88 38 2 <2 <0.02 Max 41 44 374 650 1.7 DNQ
14 0.062612| 125 44 <0.02 BOD Removal: 89.9% TSS Removal: 93.3%
15 |0.072865| 110 58 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
16 |0.073316| 4122 51 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
17 [0.063987| 96 45 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) | (Grab)
18 |0.056331 97 39 <2 <2 <0.02 6/6/19 <0.1 353 6.6 69
19 [0.054383 102 38 <0.02 6/13/19 <0.1 48.2 6.4 73
20 ]0.058513 110 41 <2 <2 <0.02 6/20/19 <0.1 29.0 6.6 73
21 ]0.067703] 106 47 <0.02 6/27/19 0.1 24.6 6.4 73
22 10.073852 109 51 <0.02
23 |0.072480| 108 50 <0.02 Min 0.1 24.6 6.4 69
24 |0.059678| 94 42 <0.02 Mean 0.1 343 6.5 72.0
25 ]0.050030 87 35 5 <2 <0.02 Max 0.1 48.2 6.6 73
26 |0.055024| 98 38 <0.02 Effluent Limits
27 )0.056127 95 40 <2 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
28 10.067103| 105 47 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
29 |0.080755 111 56 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
30 ]0.072297 101 50 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
3 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Min |0.043454| 87 30 <2 <2 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Mean|0.059645| 102 42 2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 12‘::;_ More than once in 30 days: 240
Max |0.080755| 125 58 7 2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Total |1,789340| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Date | Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons BOD/TSS Removal % 275% oy e
N/A 6/10/19 4,500
6/25/19 4,000 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




HLNOW

03d NAON 100 d3s ony anr NP AVIN ddv HviN 934 NV

000’0

000'02

000°0€

000°0F

000°0%

000°09

0000

000°08

| 610zm glozw si0zm _

(6L0Z - 2L102)
MOT4 LNINT443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY AdSOg9Y

AV{d ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNONW

03a NON 100 d3is ony anr NP AV ddv YN 934 NI

000'00S

000°000°}

000°005°L

0000002

000'00S‘2

| stozm slozm siozw |
(610Z - £102)
MO7d ININT1443 d1LMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogyv

HLNOIN 43d SNOT1VO




HLNOW

03a AON 120 d3S ony anr NP AVIN Hdv HVYIN 934 NVl

000°05

000°00}

000'051

000002

000°052

000°'00€

000°'0S€

|6l0cm giozm /lozs |

(6102 - 2102)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SIN1 NVS 130d

SNOT1VO




03a

AON

100

d3s

HLNOW

ony anr NP AVIN ddv dVIN

8934

NV

| uBISOQ dIMM—— 6L0Zmmm gi0zmmm /|07 mmm |

(6102 - 2102)

dodg LN3aNTANI 39VHIAVY ATHLNOW asogv

0s

00l

0s1

00¢

0sz

0oe

0s€e

001

0S¥

00s

/6w




HLNOW

03da AON 100 d3s ony anr NAr AVIN Hdv YN g34 NVl

| lwr seieny feQ Ogmm—  6LOZWEN glOZEEE  /L0Zwmm
(6102 - 2102)
aod LN3N1443 39VHE3IAVY ATHLNOW asogv

00

0's

0oL

0'sL

0’0z

0'se

0oe

0'se

oor

0'Sy

/6w




HLNOW

1

03a NON 100 d3s onvy nr NAr AV ddy

dviN 934

NVl

6102m 8L0Zm Z40zm |

(6L0Z - 2102)
Z3d01 NO¥d4 a3SVHOUNd ¥3LVM ATHLNOW asoav

000'00S

000°000'L

000°005"'L

000'000'2

000°005°2

000°000'€

000'00S'e

SNOTIVO






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage
DATE: July 17, 2019

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing Relating to Solid Waste Franchise Rate Increase
(Actions Required: Open Public Hearing: Receive Comments and /or Protests;
Close Public Hearing; Board Consideration of Resolution No. 2019-07 Adopting
Solid Waste Rates for Avila Beach CSD)

Recommendation: Open Public Hearing; Receive Comments and/or Protests; Close Public
Hearing; Adopt Resolution No. 2019-07 Adopting Solid Waste Rates for Avila Beach
Community Services District effective July 1, 2019, January 1, 2020 and January 1, 2021

Discussion:

The District’s franchisee for solid waste disposal, South County Sanitary Services (Garbage
Company) submitted its base year rate increase application for consideration by the District (and
all San Luis Obispo cities and districts). Base year applications require a detailed submittal and
review of past, current and future operating expenses. Less detailed interim year applications are
required in years two and three of the cycle, and are intended to adjust only for the prior year's
cost-of-living increase and any changes to the estimated landfill tipping fees. This action
includes the implementation of the interim year increases for 2020 and 2021. In the base year
application, the Garbage Company completes a number of forms, provides supporting financial
and operational information, and includes results of a survey of rates in other cities.

The primary goal of the rate setting process and methodology is to establish integrated solid
waste management rates which are both fair to residents and which provide adequate revenue to
the Garbage Company. The four rate setting objectives are:

1. To promote source reduction, maximum diversion and recycling;
2. To provide equity and fairness within classes of customers;

3. To be environmentally sound; and

4. To be easy to understand.



Proposed Resolution No. 2019-07 will provide a 10.06% rate increase for most service
descriptions effective July 1, 2019 and cost of living rate increases based on the Consumer Price
Index effective January 1, 2020, and January 1, 2021. For example, if approved, monthly
residential rates for a 32 gallon wheeler will increase $1.74 from $17.27 per month to $19.01 per
month. The complete proposed rate increase was provided to all District customers via US mail
as part of the notice for this rate hearing and is included as an exhibit to Resolution No. 2019-07.
To date only one protest ballot have been received at the District office.



RESOLUTION 2019- 07

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CONFIRMING COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROTEST PROCEDURES OF SECTION 6,
ARTICLE XIII D OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION AND ADOPTING
INCREASED RATES AND CHARGES FOR COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE

WHEREAS, South County Sanitary Service (herein the “Garbage Company™), pursuant
to an exclusive franchise agreement, currently provides commercial and residential collection
and disposal of solid waste services within the Avila Beach Community Services District

(“District™) boundary; and

WHEREAS, Government Code §61115 authorizes the District Board of Directors to
adopt rates or other charges by Resolution; and

WHEREAS, at the July 17, 2019 public hearing, the Board of Directors considered
public comment in support and in opposition to the proposed rate increase and whether or not a
majority protest exists pursuant to Section 6 of Article XIII D of the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, based on facts and analysis presented by the District staff, the Staff Report,
written protests received prior to the close of the public hearing and public testimony received,
the Board of Directors finds:

A. The public hearing adopting this Resolution has been properly noticed pursuant to
Government Code §54954.2 (The Brown Act) and Section 6 of Article XIII D of the California
Constitution. The 45 Day Notice to Property Owners and/or Tenant Customers is incorporated
herein by this reference.

B. The written protests received by the District prior to the close of the public
hearing do not constitute a majority protest.

C. That the rates and charges adopted by this Resolution:

1. Are for the purposes of meeting operating expenses for providing solid waste
collection and disposal services within the District.

2. Do not exceed the funds required to provide commercial and residential solid
waste collection and disposal services.

3. Do not exceed the proportional cost of services attributable to those parcels
receiving solid waste collection and disposal services.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by the
Avila Beach Community Services District Board of Directors as follows:

Section 1. Rates and Charges.

The rates and charges for commercial and residential collection and disposal of solid
waste, as established in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, are
approved and adopted.

Section 2. Incorporation of Recitals.

The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by this reference and
constitute findings in support of this Resolution.

Section 3. Severability.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Resolution is for any reason
held to be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United
States, or the State of California, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Resolution. The Governing Board of the District hereby declares that it would
have adopted this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases
be declared unconstitutional, ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United
States or the State of California.

Section 4. Effect of Repeal on Past Actions and Obligations.

This Resolution does not affect prosecutions for violations committed prior to the
effective date of this Resolution, does not waive any fee or penalty due and unpaid on the
effective date of this Resolution.

Section 5. CEQA Findings.

The Board of Directors of the District finds that the rates and charges adopted by this
Resolution are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Public
Resources Code § 21080(b)(8) and CEQA Guidelines Section 15273.

Section 6. Inconsistency.

To the extent that the terms or provisions of this Resolution may be inconsistent or in
conflict with the terms or conditions of any prior District Ordinance(s), Motions, Resolutions,
Rules, or Regulations, governing the same subject matter thereof, then such inconsistent and
conflicting provisions of prior Ordinances, Motions, Resolutions, Rules, and Regulations are
hereby repealed.



Section 7. Effective Date.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately. The rates and charges adopted by this
Resolution shall take effect July 1, 2019.

On the motion of Director , seconded by Director and on the
following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed, approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Avila Beach Community Services District this 17th day of July 2019.

Peter Kelley

President of the Board

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Brad Hagemann Michael W. Seitz
General Manager District Legal Counsel
and Secretary to the Board



Notice of Public Hearing Regarding
Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase

Property Owners and Tenants - Customers:

This notice is intended to inform you that the Avila Beach Community Services District (the “CSD”) will hold a special meeting
regarding rate increases (the “Proposed Rate Increase”) proposed by South County Sanitary Service (the “Garbage
Company”) for properties and customers receiving solid waste, recycling, and green waste services within the CSD. The
Proposed Rate Increase will be considered by the CSD at the date, time, and location specified below. Consistent with the
requirements of Proposition 218, this notice also provides you with the following information:

e The Date, Time, and Place of the Public Hearing;
e The Reason for the Proposed Rate Increase; and
e The Basis for the Proposed Rate Increase; and

e The Majority Protest Procedures.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
The Public Hearing for the Proposed Rate Increase within the District limits will be held on:

Date: July 17, 2019 Time: 11:00 AM
Place: Avila Beach CSD Boardroom located at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA

At the Public Hearing, the Avila Beach CSD will consider all public comment in support of and in opposition to the
Proposed Rate Increase and whether or not a Majority Protest exists pursuant to the California Constitution (as
described below). If approved, the Proposed Rate Increase would become effective on July 1, 2019.

Reason for the Proposed Rate Increase

The Proposed Rate Increase (amounting to an increase of 10.06 percent for solid waste, recycling, and green waste services)
is necessary for the Garbage Company to continue to provide safe, environmentally sound, and reliable solid waste,
recycling, and green waste collection, transportation and disposal or processing services to the citizens of the District.
Several factors have contributed to these increased costs, including, but not limited to: the rising costs associated with the
processing of recycling material, increased costs associated with purchase, operation and fuel for vehicles, increased labor
costs, and costs associated with the implementation of an Organics Program mandated by California Assembly Bill 1826
(AB 1826). AB 1826 requires local jurisdictions to develop a program to divert organic waste from landfills to an authorized
composting facility. Organic waste is food waste, green waste, landscape and pruning waste, and nonhazardous
wood waste.

Basis of the Proposed Rate Increase
The total Proposed Rate Increase of 10.06 percent is based on the following cost increases incurred by the Garbage
Company:

1. 4.4 percent of the Proposed Rate Increase is based on increased vehicle costs that include costs for new
equipment, maintenance of vehicle fleets to stay current with the California Air Resources Board rules
and regulations, fuel, and increased labor costs.

2. -3.92 percent of the Proposed Rate is savings based on the net result of improvements in the cost of
operations.

3. 3.1 percent of the Proposed Rate Increase is based on the implementation of an Organics Program
mandated by the State of California.

4. 6.48 percent of the Proposed Rate Increase is related to the cost to process recyclable materials.

In addition, commencing on January 1, 2020 and January 1, 2021, rates shall be increased based on the following:
1. Increases, if any, in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Bureau of Labor Statistics’ Consumer Price Index
for Urban Consumers based on the All U.S. City Average, Bureau of Labor Statistics for the month of June
2019 for January 1, 2020 and June 2020 for January 1, 2021.
2. Increases of 0.85 percent on January 1, 2020 and 0.82 percent for January 1, 2021 for increases in the
cost of landfill disposal.




A copy of the 2019 Base Year Rate Adjustment Application, which provides additional information on the proposed rate
increases, is available at the Avila Beach CSD Boardroom located at 100 San Luis St. Avila Beach, CA.

How Do | Protest the Proposed Rate Increase?
Pursuant to Section 6 of Article XIIl D of the California Constitution, the following persons may submit a written protest
against the Proposed Rate Increase to the Clerk of the Board before the close of the Public Hearing referenced above.

= An owner(s) of property (parcel(s)) receiving solid waste, recycling, and green waste services within the District
limits. If the person(s) signing the protest, as an owner, is not shown on the last equalized assessment roll as the
owner of the parcel(s) then the protest must contain or be accompanied by written evidence that such person
signing the protest is the owner of the parcel(s) receiving services;
or

®= A tenant(s) whose name appears on the Garbage Company's records as the customer of record for the
corresponding parcel receiving solid waste, recycling, and green waste services within the District limits (tenant-
customer).

A valid written protest must contain a statement that you protest the Proposed Rate Increase, the address or Assessor’s
Parcel Number (APN) of the parcel or parcels which receive solid waste, recycling, and green waste services, and a signature
by either the owner or the tenant-customer of the parcel or parcels. One written protest per parcel shall be counted in
calculating a majority protest to the Proposed Rate Increase subject to the requirements of Section 6 of Article XIll D of the
California Constitution. Written protests will not be accepted by e-mail or by facsimile. Verbal protests will not be counted in
determining the existence of a majority protest. To be counted, a protest must be received in writing by the Clerk of the
Board before the close of the Public Hearing referenced above.

Written protests regarding the solid waste rate increase may be mailed to:
Avila Beach CSD
Attn: Clerk of the Board
. 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA 93424

Written protests may also be personally delivered to the Clerk of the Board at Avila Beach CSD Boardroom located at 100
San Luis St. Avila Beach, CA.

If valid written protests are presented by a majority of owners and/or tenants-customers of parcels receiving solid waste,
recycling, and green waste services within the District limits, then the District will not adjust/increase the rates for

the services.

SOUTH COUNTY SANITARY SERVICES, INC. - AVILA BEACH CSD
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019

Proposed
Current Monthly Rate
Pickups Monthly Rate Proposed Base Year Effective
Service Description Per Week | Effective 1/1/19 Rate Increase % 7/1/2019
RESIDENTIAL:
32 Gallon Waste Wheeler 1 $17.27 10.06% $19.01
64 Gallon Waste Wheeler 1 $28.53 10.06% $31.40
96 Gallon Waste Wheeler q $39.79 10.06% $43.79
Residential customers must use the waste wheelers provided by the garbage company.
APARTMENTS, TRIPLEX, DUPLEX
Rates are the same as commercial rates (below).
COMMERCIAL DUMPSTERS - ALL AREAS:
1 yd dumpster 1 $88.87 10.06% $97.81
1 yd dumpster 2 $127.87 10.06% $140.73
1 yd dumpster 3 $168.95 10.06% $185.95
1 yd dumpster 4 $207.95 10.06% $228.87
1 yd dumpster 5 $251.23 10.06% $276.50
1 yd dumpster 6 $292.41 10.06% $321.83
1 yd dumpster 7 $389.85 10.06% $429.07
1.5 yd dumpster 1 $106.13 10.06% $116.81
1.5 yd dumpster 2 $162.35 10.06% $178.68




1.5 yd dumpster 3 $218.82 10.06% $240.83
1.5 yd dumpster 4 $305.38 10.06% $336.10
1.5 yd dumpster 5 $372.51 10.06% $409.98
1.5 yd dumpster 6 $443.99 10.06% $488.66
1.5 yd dumpster T $587.01 10.06% $646.06
2 yd dumpster 1 $114.79 10.06% $126.34
2 yd dumpster 2 $188.40 10.06% $207.35
2 yd dumpster 3 $268.48 10.06% $295.49
2 yd dumpster 4 $392.07 10.06% $431.51
2 yd dumpster 5 $480.92 10.06% $529.30
2 yd dumpster 6 $573.97 10.06% $631.71
2 yd dumpster 7 $786.17 10.06% $865.26
3 yd dumpster 1 $136.42 10.06% $150.14
3 yd dumpster 2 $255.51 10.06% $281.21
3 yd dumpster 3 $357.35 10.06% $393.30
3 yd dumpster 4 $636.68 10.06% $700.73
3 yd dumpster 5 $755.88 10.06% $831.92
3 yd dumpster 6 $883.62 10.06% $972.51
3 yd dumpster 7 $1,217.14 10.06% $1,339.58
4 yd dumpster 1 $197.05 10.06% $216.87
4 yd dumpster 2 $296.79 10.06% $326.65
4 yd dumpster 3 $426.65 10.06% $469.57
4 yd dumpster 4 $669.29 10.06% $736.62
4 yd dumpster 5 $829.45 10.06% $912.89
4 yd dumpster 6 $942.16 10.06% $1,036.94
4 yd dumpster 7 $1,464.09 10.06% $1,611.38

The rates shown above include the monthly container rental fee.

The rates are the same for bins and garwoods, when volume is identical. Bins and garwoods are types of containers used

for recycling.

COMMERCIAL GARBAGE CANS - ALL AREAS:

1Can* 1 $25.62 10.06% $28.20
2 Cans * 2 $68.67 10.06% $75.58
3Cans* 1 $53.36 10.06% $58.73
3Cans* 2 $76.77 10.06% $84.49
3 Cans* 3 $110.46 10.06% $121.57
3 Cans * 4 $173.91 10.06% $191.41
3 Cans* 5 $204.82 10.06% $225.42
4 Cans * 7 $297.64 10.06% $327.58
* Maximum volume and weight per garbage can : 33 gallons / 80 pounds
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES - ALL CUSTOMERS:
Overstacked Garbage & extra bags Minimum/unit each $4.89 10.06% $5.38
Overstacked Greenwaste & extra bags Minimum/unit each $5.65 10.06% $6.22
Overstacked Blue Bin & extra bags Minimum/unit each $2.45 10.06% $2.70
In yard service (per can or commodity) IN ADDITION TO
STANDARD GARBAGE RATES per month $12.20 10.06% $13.43
Monthly charge for additional 96-gallon green waste service per month $5.65 10.06% $6.21
Monthly charge for additional 32, 64 or 96-gallon recycle
service per month $2.82 10.06% $3.10
Extended Vacation Service per month $14.01 10.06% $15.41
Waste wheeler cleaning each time $18.21 10.06% $20.04
Trip charge each time $29.34 10.06% $32.29
Non-payment downsize service each time $29.34 10.06% $32.29
Non-payment redeliver waste wheeler each time $29.34 10.06% $32.29
Non-payment reconnect service each time $27.69 10.06% $30.48
Small item pickup (TV, toilet) each $28.63 10.06% $31.51
Appliance pickup-residential each $40.37 10.06% $44.43




PRESORTED
STANDARD
U.S.POSTAGE PAID
CENTRAL COAST
PRINTING

The Garbage Company
4388 Old Santa Fe Road
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

000001 * 0000060

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICE DISTRICT

PO BOX 309

AVILA BEACH, CA 93424-0309

1R I T TR (R TR RTIRTIRTR

Garbaae extras on vour scheduled pickup day ] per vard $10.31 10.06% $11.35
Garbage extras -NOT ON YOUR SCHEDULED PICKUP
DAY per yard $28.43 10.06% $31.29
Commercial Waste Wheeler rent per month $0.00 10.06% $0.00
Re-deliver bin on stopped acct each time $35.00 10.06% $38.52
Compactors per ton $0.00 10.06% $0.00
Sunday Service (in additional to garbage service level) per month $61.10 10.06% $67.25
Recycle bin rental per month $6.80 10.06% $7.48
Stand by time per hour $60.00 10.06% $66.04
Lock Charges per month $6.80 10.06% $7.48
Clean Up Week per item $10.00 10.06% $11.01
Extra bin cleaning $54.61 10.06% $60.10
Damage/Destruction of bins or waste wheelers replacement/repair at market price
Larger than residential appliance or glass, glass doors, or
plate glass By quote only
Short Term Dumpsters:
Delivery & Pickup-Bin $35.00 10.06% $38.52
Delivery & Pickup-Waste Wheeler $12.20 10.06% $13.43
Rental Per Day $2.59 10.06% $2.85
Empties Per Yard $28.43 10.06% $31.29
 Mattress:
Twin Each $15.89 10.06% $17.49
Double Each $15.89 10.06% $17.49
Queen Each $15.89 10.06% $17.49
King Each $15.89 10.06% $17.49

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ALL CUSTOMERS:

Late Fees are imposed for residential customers over 30 days delinquent and commercial customers over 30 days
delinquent. The fee is 1.5% per month of the outstanding charge, with a minimum fee of $5.00. No prior notice is required,
as this late fee policy is stated at the bottom of every bill.

Any additional recycling services are charged out at 50% of the garbage rate.







